EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
September 8, 2014
Monday 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. SEWER REPORTS

a. Director of Publi

[b. Pennoni Engineer’s Report]|

¢. Big Fish Environmental Inc. Report with DMR’s August
d. East Goshen Township Flows

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 11,2014

4. _APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni Invoice #603380 $ 111.25
b. Pennoni Invoice #603381 $ 781.25
¢. Pennoni Invoice #603382 $ 556.00

4

LIAISON REPORTS
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. August 2014 Report

7.  OLD BUSINESS

8. GOALS

a. Review current mission statement and provide the Board of Supervisors with
changes, if needed — June 1, 2014

May 8 — The MA does not have a current mission statement. A first draft
included in the packet. June 9 — Changed “lease” to “leasee”. Mission
Statement approved by MA on June 9 - Completed

b. Submit an article for each newsletter — Due date for newsletter
Need by 1/31/14 — Dana Completed
Need by 4/30/14 — Jack Completed
Need by 7/1/14 - Kevin Completed

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2014\9-8-14 - doc




9.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

Need by 10/31/14

c. Obtain PA DEP approval for the Act 537 Plan revision for the Reservoir Road
Pump Station — December 31, 2014

May 8 - Revisions submitted to EGMA, EGPC, WGSTP, CCHD, and CCPC
July 14 — BOS scheduled to adopt resolution at their meeting on August 19.
Resolution adopted and Plan revision sent to PA DEP on August 25.

d. Develop a recommendation on covers for the SBRs — August 1, 2014

May 8 — Draft memo distributed. June 9 — Final memo in packet - Completed

e. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
1* Quarter (March) — Jack- Completed
2™ Quarter (June) — Ed- Completed
3" Quarter (September) Ed - Completed
4™ Quarter (December)
f. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
211 Ellis Lane — 1 EDU existing house, 195 Wyllpen Place — 1 EDU existing
house, 3 Lucas Lane — 44 EDUs.
g. Continue to implement I & I Plan
April 14 — Status Report received
h. Operate RCSTP in compliance with NPDES Permit
January, February, March, May, June, July

NEW BUSINESS

CAPACITY REQUESTS

ANY OTHER MATTER

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2014\9-8-14 -.doc



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 5, 2014

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: August 2014 Monthly Report

Meters: The permanent meters were read on a daily basis, no problems to report.
C.C. Collection: The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. Wet wells were

cleaned. We were notified about a lateral back up in Hershey Mill
Estates. It turned out that the problem was the homeowner’s
responsibility. We had to perform a stream bank restoration on the
Ashbridge line as the banks had eroded which exposed the pipe. We had
to replace 180 feet of sewer main between Forrest Lane and Willow
Pond, the pipe was crushed in several areas.

R.C. Collection: The pumping station was visited on a daily basis with no problems to
report.
R.C. Plant: We had some alarm problems at the plant. Verizon was notified when

we last a phone line; once the phone line was repaired we still had
problems with the alarm panel. The alarm panel was repaired and the
system was put back on line.

Alarms: We responded to 15 alarms for the month of August.

PA One Calls: We received 88 PA One calls in August.

Emergency Call: 10 emergency call outs for the month of August.




EGMA 1401

Pennoni’
S MEMORANDUM
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: September 4, 2014
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

¢ Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Reservoir Road Pump Station Act 537 Plan

¢ The 30-day public comment period on the Act 537 Plan Update ended on August 14™. No
written comments were received.

e The Plan Update was adopted by the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors on
August 19",

e The Plan Update submitted to PADEP on August 25,

e [t is our understanding that Conestoga-Rovers & Associates resubmitted revised plans to
USFWS around July 10" to address their bog turtle protection comments at the Chester
Creek crossing. We are still awaiting USFWS approval. We have received informal
feedback from USFWS so we do not expect substantial comments that would impact the
Plan Update that was submitted to PADEP.

e Tentative Act 537 Planning schedule:
Estimated Date

o Submission 10 PADEP .....ccccoovviiiiiiirreeceeneecn e August 25,2014
o USFWS Bog Turtle Habitat Formal Approval .......c.cccocvceevivieniinnnnnnns TBD
o PADEP Review and Approval (120 days)................ by December 23, 2014

Reserve Pump Station Elimination

e The contractor submitted revised as-built plans that were found acceptable. It is our
understanding that the additional restoration work at the former driveway location has
also been performed.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2014\Memo to EGMA Board 2014-09-04.docx




EGMA 1401

New Sewer Connections

e We reviewed a grinder pump plan submission for a proposed house at 610 Reservoir
Road.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2014\Memo to EGMA Board 2014-09-04.docx































Discussion of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant SBR Influent Ammonia as Nitrogen
Loading Rates.

September 5, 2014

Summary

The Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) influent ammonia as nitrogen data during
the period of January 2013 through July 2014 was reviewed for comparison with the SBR design
criteria. The data reviewed consisted of the influnet monthly avaerage and weekly maximum
concentration expressed as mg/L and loading expressed as Ibs/day were reviewed. The monthly
avaerage concentration of 31.3 mg/L is within the design concentration of 32 mg/L. There were
several months that exceeded the design concentration of 32 mg/L as well as several which were
below. The loading rates expressed as 1bs./day remain well below the design loading artes for
the SBR. Although the influent ammonia as nitrogen variability ofeten exceeds the design basis
for the SBR, the final effluent ammonia as nitrogen concentration has remianed witthin
compliance with the seasonal discharge limitations. Table 1 presents the data reviewed.
Additionally, Figure 1 presents a trend of the influent concentrations and fugure 2 pressenta the
trend of loading rates.

Table 1
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant
Month Year Ammonia as Nitrogen, mg/L
Design, Design, Monthly Weekly Monthly Weekly Maximum,
mg/L  lbs/day Average, mg/L Maximum, mg/L Average, Ibs/day Ibs/day

January 2013 32 200 36.3 40.7 110 128
February 2013 32 200 35 45,7 116 175
March 2013 32 200 30.5 35.5 128 161
April 2013 32 200 32.9 38 96.9 115
May 2013 32 200 32.7 47.6 93.5 150
June 2013 32 200 33.9 36.2 123 138
July 2013 32 200 36.3 40.7 110 128
August 2013 32 200 31.3 34.3 95.8 114
September 2013 32 200 34.5 35.4 101 110
October 2013 32 200 321 37.8 98.8 131
November 2013 32 200 29.6 32.9 89.5 128
December 2013 32 200 30.7 38.1 99.1 129
January 2014 32 200 315 36.8 107 123
February 2014 32 200 25.7 34 96.6 116
March 2014 32 200 25.3 27.4 93.9 111
April 2014 32 200 25.2 35,2 128 172
May 2014 32 200 24.4 29.9 82,3 108
June 2014 32 200 32.9 34.7 121 143
July 2014 32 200 34,1 36.2 102 119
Average 31.3 36.7 105 132

Maximum 36.3 47.6 128 175






























|
OOV oo 2N b LN~

DO DD i et ok ot ot ek ek et
—OWoOO~IAOANWUI A W) =

LW WD
— O N0 001N AW

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 11, 2014

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular public meeting on Monday,
August 11, 2014 at 7:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were:  Chairman Jack Yahraes, Kevin Cummings, Dana Pizarro, Ed McAssey and Fran Beck.
Also in attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Bob Adams (Attorney), and Mike
Ellis (Pennoni).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP - Department of Environmental Protection PR — Park & Recreation Board

EPA — Environmental protection Agency RCSTP - Ridley Creck Sewer Treatment Plant

HC — Historical Commission SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

1&I — Inflow & Infiltration SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  WAS — Waste Activated Shidge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Jack called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops and all veterans. Jack asked if anyone
would be recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports
Jack attended the West Goshen meeting which was mostly about inspections of Goose Creek.
Dana will attend the PMA Conference at the end of the month.

Sewer Reports

1. Director of Public Works
Mark Miller reported for July 2014:
Meters: All meters were read on a daily basis. We were finally able to install the
portable flow meters at the locations that Mike Ellis suggested.
CC Collection: We cleaned and televised 11,200 feet of sewer lines in July. The pumps
that we pulled were rebuilt by Deckmen Electric and put back on the shelves. Pumping
stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
RC Collection: The Hunt Country pump station was visited on a routine basis. We
cleaned and televised 12,800 feet of pipe, several sags were found and two sections of
pipe were crushed. We replaced 180 feet of 8 pipe.
RC Plant: The emergency generator was utilized several times this month at the plant
and the pumping stations.
Alarms: We responded to 15 alarms for the month of July.
PA One Calls: We received 97 PA calls in July.
Emergency Call: 17 emergency call outs for the month of July, two were for lateral
blockages, the rest were alarms due to the storms.
Rick added that they started the extension to Wylpen.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2014\MA 8-11-14 draft.doc



[a—
OO XN B W

BARA AR PR PR RO WWWWLWWLWWWUWNNNDNPDNNNDNMNNMNDNNRFREFEEEEEE
AN UNPAE WD, OOWRXTIDANNDADRWLWNFPL,OOVUWONTANNE WP, OOV R WN -

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report

Mike Ellis gave the following report;

Invoices: Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Reservoir Rd Pump Station Act 537 Plan: We prepared updated hard and electronic copies of
the Act 537 plan for public review. The 30-day public comment period began on July 14 and
will end on August 14.

We received Act 537 Plan review forms from the Chester Co. Planning Commission and an
approval letter from the West Goshen Sewer Authority. The only outstanding agency
consistency review is from West Goshen Township Planning Commission. Reviews were due
by July 9.

It is our understanding that Conestoga-Rovers & Assocs. resubmitted revised plans to USFWS
around July 10 to address their bog turtle protection comments at the Chester Creek crossing.
We are awaiting USFWS approval.

We notified the Township of an open grant application from PA DCED that funds Act 537 Plans,
for which this project would be eligible.

Tentative Act 537 Planning schedule:

Estimated Date
End 30-day public comment period August 12,2014
USFWS Bog Turtle Habitat formal approval by August 21,20147
East Goshen Twp. Adoption August 19,2014
Submission to PADEP August 22,2014
PADEP Review and Approval (120 Days) December 21, 2014

Reserve Pump Station Elimination — The contractor was notified that grass is not growing in well
in the former driveway location. We are still awaiting resubmission of as-built plans with
surveyed manhole elevations also. The contractor responded that as-built plans will be submitted
and additional topsoil and seed will be placed by August 14.

New Sewer Connections

We reviewed the final revised design plans and report submission for a new private wastewater
pump station for Acero Precision at 1340 Enterprise Dr and issued a final comment letter.

We reviewed shop drawings for the sanitary sewer extension at Sunny Ridge Farm (Cornwallis
Dr) and communicated comments and revisions with the developer’s contractor.

Rick added that Richard Jackson, resident, called with questions about the Reservoir Road Pump
Station.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services — The following is Scott’s report for June & July 2014:
Treatment Process Operation June 2014- During May 2014, there were no exceedances of the
final effluent discharge limitations for outfall 001 and no discharge from Outfall 002. The
monthly average total phosphorus concentration was 0.26 mg/L as compared to the discharge
limitation of 0.5 mg/L.

During the month, the final effluent total phosphorus concentration discharged ranged from 0.20
mg/L to 0.32 mg/L with an average of 82.6 gallons per day of aluminum sulfate solution.

There was no discharge to Applebrook, Outfall 002, during May 2014. During June 2014,
138,000 gallons were discharged to Applebrook.

The influent wastewater pollutant concentrations and loading entering the wastewater treatment
facility remained within the design concentrations and loadings. Composite samples are collected

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2014\MA 8-11-14 draft.doc



[a—
SOV~ = WLWDN—

Bl DDA PRE D WLWWWLWLWWWLWWRNNNDNDNDNMNNNDND R — e e e
AN NP LWNR,OVWRONNAANNDRWNNR,OWRENTAWUNMPEWNDRL OWRNION WV DB W —

at the influent doghouse manhole and influent wet well. The influent flow meter reading is
collected from the influent flow meter located prior to the Screening Building, excluding the
internal recycle flows.

Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) 1, 3 and 4 were in service during the month of June.

Process monitoring of each SBR included ammonia as N, Nitrite as N, Nitrate as N, COD, SSV,
MLSS and total phosphorus. Foam concentrations remain reduced during the month of June.
Adjustments to the treatment process to maintain the MLSS concentrations and the F:M ratio
within the target range of 0.045 to 0.06 were ongoing during the month. Daily monitoring of the
influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total phosphorus is ongoing. Daily
analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grab sample total phosphorus is ongoing,
Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal continued.
The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was increased from a daily average of
82.6 gpd during May to 101 gpd during June to assist with total phosphorus removal. Increased
aluminum sulfate dosages prior to filtration were increased during the month, The increase in
alum addition resulted in an increase in soda ash addition. During May the daily average soda
ash addition was 439 Ibs/day as compared to the June daily average of 500 lbs/day. SBR #2
remains out of service as a treatment unit

Solids Dewatering and Disposal: May 2014

During the month, sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the sludge
holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and total solids.
Sludge holding tank #1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 7.44 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 11.72 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.62% and ended the month as 0.73% total solids. The average pH concentration was 7.30 S.U.
and total alkalinity of 386 mg/L. No supernatant was decanted during the month. A total of
1,000 pounds of soda ash were added during the month for pH adjustment.

Sludge holding tank #2 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 14.39 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 13.99 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.97% and ended the month as 0.80% total solids. The average pH concentration was 7.38 S.U.
and total alkalinity of 490 mg/L. 83,626 gallons of supernatant were decanted during the month.
A total of 100 pounds of soda ash were added during the month for pH adjustment.

Significant storm/hydraulic Loading Events — None were experienced past May 2, 2014,
Minor Repairs and Preventive Maintenance

No minor repairs or preventative maintenance was performed during June 2014,

Treatment Process Operation July 2014- During June 2014, there were no exceedances of the
final effluent discharge limitations for outfall 001 and no discharge from QOutfall 002. The
monthly average total phosphorus concentration was 0.28 mg/L as compared to the discharge
limitation of 0.5 mg/L.

During the month, the final effluent total phosphorus concentration discharged ranged from 0.56
mg/L to 0.10 mg/L with a daily average of 101 gallons as compared to the month of May daily
average of 83 gallons per day of aluminum sulfate solution.

A total of 138,000 gallons of treated effluent were discharged to Applebrook, Outfall 002, on
June 30, 2014. The influent loadings remained within the treatment facility design loadings.
There are no anticipated exceedances of the permitted limitations for the month of July. Split
sampling of the composite sample collected by Applied Laboratory Services (ALS) is ongoing
for comparative analysis and daily results. The final effluent total phosphorus collected on July
22,2014 appears to have a sampling or laboratory analysis error. The initial concentration

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2014\MA 8-11-14 draft.doc



00 ~1 N BRWN

BB DR DS BB WL WL LW WWLWWERNDRNDRNDNDNNDNDDNDRN — - s e e
NN PR WN POV NDEWNR,OOVWONOANNDEWNRSOW~IOWNDWN—OW

reported is 2.1 mg/L, whereas, all process monitoring, final effluent quality and comparative
sample analysis indicates the concentration should be less than 0.5 mg/L. The laboratory was
instructed to retest the sample as it remains within the 30 day holding period. The influent
wastewater pollutant concentrations and loading entering the wastewater treatment facility
remained within the design concentrations and loadings. Composite samples are collected at the
influent doghouse manhole and influent wet well. The influent flow meter reading is collected
from the influent flow meter located prior to the Screening Building, excluding the internal
recycle flows.

Process monitoring of each SBR included ammonia as N, nitrite as N, Nitrate as N, COD, SSV,
MLSS and total phosphorus. Foam concentrations remain stable at approximately 15 to 25%
coverage of the surface area during the month of July. Increase sludge wasting rates ranged from
14 to 18 minutes per cycle to maintain the MLSS concentrations and F:M ratio within the desired
goals. Aeration time was increased to a minimum of 210 minutes to provide for a total of
approximately 58% of aeration during the 360 minute treatment cycle. The extended aeration
period assists to offset the oxygen demand after extended periods of idle time between treatment
cycles.

Daily monitoring of the influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total
phosphorus is ongoing. Daily analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grab sample total
phosphorus is ongoing. Sample collection and analysis of the influent wastewater collected at
the influent pump station wet well is ongoing.

Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal continued.
The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was increased from a daily average of
82.6 gpd during May to 101 gpd during June to assist with total phosphorus removal. The daily
average for the month of July decreased slightly o approx. 93 gpd (as of 7/29/14). The
aluminum sulfate dosages prior to filtration remained constant during June & July. The increase
in alum addition, as well as the increased idle times, resulted in an increase in soda ash addition.
During June the daily average soda ash addition was 500 Ibs/day as compared to the May daily
average of 439 Ibs/day. During July, he soda ash addition average decreased slightly to approx.
466 lbs/day. Soda ash assists towards maintaining pH concentrations above7.0 standard units
continued during the month.

SBR #2 remains out of service as a treatment unit, however, partially filled with MLSS which
continuously mixed and aerated.

The decanter for SBR 3 was occasionally observed as being slightly tilted within the water level.
The effluent knife valve was routinely closed and the decanter filled with water to assist with
lowering the decanter within the water level. The SBR is planned for removal from service
during mid-August for inspection.

During the month, sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the sludge
holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and total solids.
Sludge holding tank #1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 11.69 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 15.14 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.71% and ended the month as 0.64% total solids. The average pH concentration was 7.12 S.U.
and total alkalinity of 254 mg/L. A total of 92,421 gallons of supernatant was decanted during
the month. A total of 1,350 Ibs. of soda ash were added during the month for pH adjustment.
Sludge holding tank #2 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 15.21 feet
and the level at the end of the month was undetermined due to a failed level transducer. A
replacement transducer was obtained and is scheduled for delivery to the facility for installation

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2014\MA 8-11-14 draft.doc



NO 00 1 ON WD kWD

during the week of Aug. 4,2014. The initial total solids concentration was 0.81% and ended the
month as 1.04% total solids. The average pH concentration was 6.96 S.U. and total alkalinity of
381 mg/L. A total of 290,230 gallons of supernatant were decanted during the month. A total of
1,350 Ibs. of soda ash were added during the month for pH adjustment.
Significant Storm/Hydraulic Loading Events — None during June 2014
Minor Repairs & Preventive Maintenance
* Gained approval to order replacement level transducers for post flow equalization tank #2 and
sludge holding tank #2. Spare transducers were included for inventory.
* July 1 Township staff reinstalled influent pump #3. All three influent pumps were rebuilt by
Deckman Electric during 2014,
+ July at replaced failed UV ballast for bank #2, module 1-2.
¢ July 21 replaced final effluent sample suction tubing.
* July 23 replaced the oil in SBR blower #5. Blower hours are 9,676.2.
* July 23 trouble shoot influent pump controls. Influent pump control panel failed during
routine generator exercising. Determined failed battery in the UPS surge protection device.
Replaced surge protector device with unit from the laboratory.
¢ July 27 replaced the grease for the sludge holding tank and post flow equalization blower. The
hours are listed: B1A —86,352.1 hrs

B1B —72,962.3 hrs

B1C - 12,655.7 hrs

B2 -54,983.5 hrs.
Dana commented about the TKN concentration in June & July. Rick will talk to Scott about it.
Ed pointed out that putting zeroes in a spreadsheet changes the average number.

Approval of Minutes

Dana moved to accept the minutes of July 14, 2014 as corrected. Fran seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Dana moved to accept the minutes of the July 21, 2014 special meeting as corrected. Ed
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Invoices

1. Pennoni — Supplemental Funds Request #2 — For the Reservoir Road project, Pennoni is
requesting an additional $3,000.00 as a supplement to the approved Phase 3 budget. Dana
moved to approve this supplement of $3,000.00 to the Phase 3 Budget. Fran seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously. Mike noted that $878.08 of the supplement is
included in Invoice #601105.

2. Dana moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

a. Pennoni #599630 $ 476.75

b. Pennoni #599632 $ 14125

C. Pennoni #599633 $ 2825

d. Pennoni #601105 $ 1,208.75

Fran seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
3. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop invoice #122295 for $80.00. Dana
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2014\MA 8-11-14 draft.doc



)
SO OO N DWW

— e b
DN AWK =

Financial Reports
1. The report was reviewed.

Goals
1. Ed will attend the West Goshen September meeting.

Adjourment
There being no further business, Kevin moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the

motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2014\MA 8-11-14 draft.doc






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1306 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 08/20/2014

Project: EGMA1306

Pennoni Job No.: Reserve PS Diversion Construction P

Invoice No: 603380

Invoice Period: 7/14/2014 to 8/10/2014

Initial Authorization: 20,000.00 Date: 8/20/2014

$
Contract Amount: S 20,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,843.25
Current Invoice: S 111.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 15,954.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 80%
Remaining Budget ($): S 4,045.50
Remaining Budget (%): 20%

Budget by Phase:

Reserve PS Diversion
Phase Name: Construction Phase

Phase Budget: S 20,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,843.25
Current Invoice: S 111.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 15,954.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 80%
Remaining Budget ($): S 4,045.50
Remaining Budget (%): 20%
Comments: Continued coordination with contractor for punchiist work: Sr. Engineering Technician performed on-site observation of status of grass

growth at former pump station driveway; and Authority Engineer notified contractor of need for additional grass restoration and submission
of as-built plans.






Project : EGMA1307 -- Reservoir Rd PS Act 537 Planning

Invoice # : 603381

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 03 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 2.75 110.00 302.50
Project Engineer 4.75 95.00 451.25

Labor Total: 7.50 753.75

Total Phase : 03 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : $753.75

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 04 ~- Additonal Meetings

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.25 110.00 27.50

Labor Total: 0.25 27.50

Total Phase : 04 -- Additonal Meetings Labor : $27.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1307 -- Reservoir Rd PS Act 537 Planning Labor : $781.25
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1307 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08/20/2014

Project: EGMA1307
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Act 537 Planning
Invoice No: 603381
Invoice Period: 7/14/2014 to 8/10/2014
Initial Authorization: S 77,400.00 Date: 8/20/2014
Contract Amount: S 87,900.00
Previously Invoiced: S 71,494.25
Current Invoice: S 781.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 72,275.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 82%
Remaining Budget ($): S 15,624.50
Remaining Budget (%): 18%

Budget by Phase:

Reservoir Rd PS Act

Phase Name: 537 Planning

Phase Budget: S 87,900.00
Previously Invoiced: S 71,494.25
Current Invoice: S 781.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 72,275.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 82%
Remaining Budget ($): S 15,624.50
Remaining Budget (%): 18%

Comments:  Assembled hard copies and electronic copies of Act 537 report and plans for 30-day public
review, issued copies to Township, and set up electronic copy on Dropbox website.






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1401 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08/20/2014

Project: EGMA1401

Pennoni Job No.: 2014 General Services

Invoice No: 603382

Invoice Period: 7/14/2014 to 8/10/2014

Initial Authorization: 10,300.00 Date: 8/20/2014

$
Contract Amount: S 10,300.00
Previously Invoiced: S 7,242.50
Current Invoice: S 556.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 7,798.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 76%
Remaining Budget ($): S 2,501.50
Remaining Budget (%): 24%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: 2014 General Services
Phase Budget: S 10,300.00
Previously Invoiced: S 7,242.50
Current Invoice: S 556.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 7,798.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 76%
Remaining Budget ($): S 2,501.50
Remaining Budget (%): 24%

Comments:  Attended July Municipal Authority meeting, prepared August Engineer's Report, researched
PA DCED grant application for Act 537 Planning and coordinate with Township Manager to
prepare application for Reservoir Road PS project, and reviewed developer's request to
connect 44 EDU's to Ricley Creek sewers from within Willistown Twp.



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Jon Altshul

Re: 2015 Municipal Authority Proposed Budget
Date: September5, 2014

Attached please find a proposed 2015 budget for the Municipal Authority.

Revenues
e This budget proposes revenues of $121,016, including $105,105 as a transfer from the sewer
operating fund and $14,296 from two Ridley Creek tap-in fees on Colonial Lane.

Expenses
e Expenses reflect $9,000 for legal fees and $37,300 for engineering, of which $12,000 is
anticipated for general engineering, $10,500 for I&I reports and $14,800 for Chapter 94 reports.
e The remaining expenses include $10,800 for auditing, $33,323 for administrative overhead, and
$27,409 for the Municipal Authority’s share of debt service on the 1998 notes.
e No capital expenses are anticipated in 2015.

The projected fund balance at the end of 2015 is expected to be $1,570,894, the majority of which
represents the remaining balance of the proceeds from the 2013 notes.

| recommend that the Municipal Authority approve the proposed budget prior to the end of the
calendar year.



Municipal Authority

2011 2012 2014 2014 2014 Y/E 2015
Account Title Acct # Actual Actual 2013 Actual Budget Budget Projection Budget
REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS 07341 1000 4) 23 28 16 27 27 15
INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 07341 1020 478 76 409 1,167 2,000 1,573 1,600
C.C. TAPPING FEES 07364 1100 - - 200 72,333 124,000 124,000
R.C.TAPPING FEES 07364 1110 2,715 4,000 13,292 12,509 21,444 21,444 14,296
CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 07364 1130 1,130 846 1,690 - - 1,128
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 07380 1000 1,778 423 423 - - 564
TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 073920500 151,000 71,766 88,000 - - 21,000 105,105
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 073820900 26,094 450,000 662,000 - - -
LOAN PROCEEDS-SEWER PROJECT 07393 1001 - - 2,477,000 - - -
TOTAL REVENUE 183,191 527,133 3,243,042 86,025 147,471 169,736 121,016
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 07424 1400 33,568 33,568 31,921 16,384 32,768 32,768 33,323
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 07424 3000 1,835 950 1,690 2,333 4,000 4,000 3,000
MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING 07424 3110 13,000 7,900 8,100 10,800 10,800 10,800 10,984
ENGINEERING SERVICES 074243130 37,131 34,063 40,584 20,723 35,525 35,525 37,300
LEGAL SERVICES 07424 3140 6,820 7,165 12,213 4,083 7,000 7,000 9,000
R.C. CAPITAL-STP 07424 7440 7,579 - - - -
R.C. CAPITAL - COLLECTION 07424 7450 1,968 - - - -
R.C.-CAP. PROJ.-ENGINEER 074247451 117,726 - - - -
R.C. CAP EXPANSION GEN'L CONTRACTOR 07424 7452 250,324 - - - -
R.C. CAP EXPANSION - ELECTRICAL 07424 7453 270,036 1,228 - - -
R.C. CAP EXP CONTINGENCY CAPITAL 074247454 34,279 - - - -
LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 07424 7475 56,447 44,111 5,563 - -
LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION 07424 7476 - 177,281 49,796 - -
LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2 07424 7477 - 105,987 12,166 - -
MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 07425 1000 3,317 17,962 51,304 - -
MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION 07425 2000 - - 228,317 - -
HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER 07426 1000 4,081 24,646 25,350 - -
HERSHEY MILL STATION - CONSTRUCTION 07426 2000 - - 167,013 - -
RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 07427 1000 4,081 22,196 33,730 - - 4,784
RESERVE PUMP STATION - CONSTRUCTION 07427 2000 - - 96,740 - -
RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 07428 1000 1,494 358 38,447 43,750 75,000 75,000
M.C.-DVRFA-DEBT SERVICE 07471 1000 18,480 19,600 20,720 22,120 22,120 22,120 23,240
M.C.-DVRFA-INTEREST PAYMN 07472 1000 7,764 6,842 6,003 5,115 5,115 5,115 4,169
TRF TO SEWER SINKING FUND 07492 0550 - - 877,000 - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 869,930 503,858 1,706,656 125,309 192,328 197,112 121,016

NET RESULT FROM OPERATIONS (686,739) 23,275 1,536,386  (39,284) (44,857) (27,376) -



MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

The Municipal Authority, which is a legally separate entity from the Township, is responsible for
financing the construction, expansion and upgrade of the Township’s sewage collection and treatment

infrastructure.

Starting Fund Balance 1,598,270 1,598,270 1,570,894
Revenues 147,471 169,736 121,016
Expenses 192,328 197,112 121,016
Year-End Fund Balance 1,553,413 1,570,894 1,570,894

* 59,000 for legal expenses
* $37,300 for engineering
* No funds budgeted for capital projects

INCORPORATED 1817




Memo

To: Municipal Authority
From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA July Financial Reports
Date: September 4, 2014

The Municipal Authority recorded $134 in revenues (interest) and $1,935 in expenses in August, a
difference of -$1,801. The fund balance is now $1,596,497.

A complete list of all year-to-date expenses and revenues is provided.



Account Title

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA
Municipal Authority

August 2014

Acct #

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

RCSTP BUDGET

REVENUE
INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION
GRANT REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
R.C.-CAP. PROJ.-ENGINEER
R.C. CAP EXPANSION GEN'L CONTRACTOR
R.C. CAP EXPANSION - ELECTRICAL
R.C. CAP EXP CONTINGENCY CAPITAL
R.C. CAP EXP CONTINGENCY ONGOING
R.C. CAP EXP ADDITIONAL CONTINGENCY
TRANSFER TO SEWER SINKING FUND
TRANSFER TO AUTHORITY CAP FUND

TOTAL EXPENSES

RCSTP NET RESULT

U:\bmccool\2014\Municipal Authority\2014 - 08 - Municipal Authority Report.xlsx

07341 1020
07392 0800

07424 7451
07424 7452
07424 7453
07424 7454
07424 7455
07424 7456
07492 0550
07492 0990

Annual
Budget

2,000.00
0.00

2,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

2,000.00

Month To Date  Year To Date

Actual

1,598,297.97

132.27
0.00

132.27

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

132.27

Page1of3

Actual

1,056.88
0.00

1,056.88

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

1,056.88

08/04/14



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER, PA
Municipal Authority
August 2014
Annual Month To Date  Year To Date

Account Title Acct # Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING BUDGET
REVENUE

INTEREST EARNINGS 073411000 27.00 1.62 9.21

C.C. TAPPING FEES 07364 1100 124,000.00 0.00 67,000.00

R.C.TAPPING FEES 07364 1110 21,444.00 0.00 10,288.80

CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 07364 1130 0.00 0.00 1,127.52

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 07380 1000 0.00 0.00 564.48

TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 07392 0500 0.00 0.00 21,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE 145,471.00 1.62 99,990.01
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 07424 1400 32,768.00 0.00 16,086.04

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 07424 3000 4,000.00 0.00 1,450.00

MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING 07424 3110 10,800.00 0.00 10,800.00

ENGINEERING SERVICES 07424 3130 35,525.00 169.50 26,981.00

LEGAL SERVICES 07424 3140 7,000.00 80.00 5,840.00

M.C.-DVRFA-DEBT SERVICE 07471 1000 22,120.00 0.00 0.00

M.C.-DVRFA-INTEREST PAYMN 07472 1000 5,115.00 0.00 0.00

M.C.-DVRFA-INTEREST PAYMN 07472 1010 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 117,328.00 249.50 61,157.04
OPERATING NET RESULT 28,143.00 (247.88) 38,832.97

U:\bmccool\2014\Municipal Authority\2014 - 08 - Municipal Authority Report.xlsx Page 20f 3 08/04/14



Account Title

CAPITAL BUDGET

REVENUE
LOAN PROCEEDS-SEWER PROJECT
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION
MANHOLE COVER REPLACEMENTS
C.C. CAPITAL - COLLECTION
LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER
LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION
LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2
HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER
HERSHEY MILL STATION - CONSTRUCTION
RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
RESERVE PUMP STATION - CONSTRUCTION
RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
RESERVOIR PUMP STATION CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL NET RESULT

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY ENDING FUND BALANCE

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA
Municipal Authority
August 2014

Acct #

07393 1001
07392 0900

07425 1000
07425 2000
07424.7405
07424.7420
07424 7475
074247476
074247477
07426 1000
07426 2000
07427 1000
07427 2000
07428 1000
07428 2000

Annual
Budget

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
75,000.00
0.00

75,000.00

(75,000.00)

U:\bmccool\2014\Municipal Authority\2014 - 08 - Municipal Authority Report.xlsx

Month To Date  Year To Date

Actual

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
476.75
0.00
1,208.75
0.00

1,685.50
(1,685.50)

1,596,496.86

Page 3 of 3

Actual

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5,261.16
0.00
36,402.25
0.00

41,663.41

(41,663.41)

08/04/14



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/03/14 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 16 AM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D& Name/Description
07341-1000 INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
1401 JE 41027 0.58 02/04/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2014
07 FUND
0.00 0.58 -0.58
1402 41391 1.33 03/04/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEBRUARY 2014
07100.1000
0.00 1.33 -1.91
1403 41840 1.711 04/01/14 INTEREST INTEREST ERRNED MARCH 2014
07 FUND
0.00 1.71 ~3.62
1404 42321 1.21 05/02/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2014
07100.1000
0.00 1.21 -4.83
1405 42739 0.90 06/02/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MAY 2014
07100.1000
0.00 0.90 -5.73
1406 43211 0.75 07/01/14 INTEREST INTEREST ERRNED JUNE 2014
07100.1000
0.00 0.75 -6.48
1407 43716 1.11 08/04/14 INTEREST ° INTEREST EARNED JULY 2014
07 FUND
0.00 1.11 -7.59
1408 44102 1.62 09/03/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED AUGUST 2014
07100.1000
0.00 1.62 -9.21
0.00 9.21 -9.21
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 0.00
1401 41028 137.33 02/04/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2014

07 CONSTRUCTION FUND

0.00 137.33 ~137.33
1402 41392 123.56 03/04/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEBRUARY 2014
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 123.56 -260.89
1403 41841 136.07 04/01/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2014

07 CONSTRUCTION FUND



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/03/14 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 16 M

Bcct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
oo ok g2 s N INUEREST EARNED APRIL 204

CONSTRUCT . FUNDS

0.00 131.45 -528.41
1405 42740 134,59 06/02/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MAY 2014
07 FUND - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 134.59 ~663.00
1406 43212 129.00 07/01/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JUNE 2014
07 CONSTRUCTION FUNDS
0.00 129.00 ~792.00
1407 43718 132.61 08/04/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JULY 2014
07 CONTRUC.FUND
0.00 132.61 -924,61
1408 44103 132.27 09/03/14 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED AUGUST 2014
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 132,27 -1,056.88

07364-1100 C.C. TAPPING FEES 0.00
1401 CR 40976 12,600.00 01/31/14 3034 8069 1 GOSHEN MEADOWS INVESTORS L.P.

1402 41258 5,400.00 02/24/14 3553 8069 1 GOSHEN MEADOWS INVESTORS L.P.
RE 41263 2,000.00 02/24/14 41263 1 TAP IN FEE - 211 ELLIS LANE

1407 CR 43276 21,600.00 07/03/14 21 8069 1 GOSHEN MEADOWS INVESTORS L.P.
43434 21,600.00 07/21/14 26 8069 1 GOSHEN MEADOWS INVESTORS L.P.
RE 43312 1,800.00 07/08/14 43312 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 1637 MANLEY RD

07364-1110 R.C.TAPPING FEES 0.00
1402 41280 2,000.00 02/25/14 41280 1 TAP IN FEE-903 SORELL HILL LT2

1403 41553 2,000.00 03/13/14 41553 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 909 SORRELL LT4
41608 2,000.00 03/17/14 41608 1 TAP IN FEE-905 SORRELL LOT 3



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/03/14 6L Transaction Details PAGE 3
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 17 aM
Acct #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # i # Name/Description

07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 0.00
1402 41044 423.00 02/04/14 350 8035 1 JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
41124 423.00 02/14/14 774 8033 1 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
JE 41045 141.12 02/04/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCRK INSTALLMENT
41125 141.12 02/14/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCR INSTALLMENT

1403 CR 41402 423.00 03/04/14 2307 8034 1 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 41407 141.12 03/04/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
141.12 423.00 -845.64
1405 CR 42378 423.00 05/07/14 1021 8036 1 PAPPANO, JOSEPH & PATRICIA
JE 42380 141.12 05/07/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
141.12 423.00 -1,127.52

07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00
1402 41045 141.12 02/04/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
41125 141.12 02/14/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

1403 41407 141.12 03/04/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

1405 42380 141.12 05/07/14 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

07392-0500 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 0.00
1401 40674 1,000.00 01/08/14 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT $ INTO MR GENERAL
FROM 05 FUND
40747 20,000.,00 01/14/14 XFER XFER $ FROM SEWER TO MA TO

COVER EXPENSES



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Credits

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal

Date Check/Ref #

PAGE 4

Name/Description

21,000.

00

425

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - GENERAL
1ST QTR.2014 MUN.AUTH. REIMBURSM

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - GENERAL
2ND QTR.2014 MUN. AUTH.REIMBURSHM

01/06/14 2228

01/06/14 2229

2731

2132

DEP - COMMONWEALTH OF PA

NPDES PERMITS - CHAPTER 923 2014
PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC
2014 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES

808

MRILLIE FALCONIERO & CO.
2013 FINANCIAL STMTS. EXAMINATIO

01/06/14 2224
01/14/14 2230

01/14/14 REFUND

1052

1052

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

VOID CK. DUE TO PRINTER PROBLEM
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICES THRU 12/8/13 GENERAL S
PENNONI REFUND DUE TO

DUPLICATE PAYMENT

Report Date 09/03/14
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 17 MM
Acct #  Per Src Trx # Debits

0.00

07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
1403 ¢D 41815 8,043.02
8,043.02
1406 43192 8,043.02
8,043.02
16,086.04

07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
1401 40597 500.00
950.00
LA 1,450.00
1,450.00
1,450.00

07424-3110 MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING
1407 43405  10,800.00
10,800.00
10,800.00

07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES
1401 40653 -663.75
40743 663.75

JE 40746

0.00
1402 ¢D 41103 2,236.50

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THROUGH 1/12/14 GEN,SER



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  09/03/14 GL Transaction Details PAGE 5
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 17 A&

Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
oo wos o ase0 eeenzs o 2% 1052 PEWONI ASSOCTNIES IC.

SERVICES THRU 2/9/14 2013 CHAP.

6,887.25 0.00 7,278.75
1404 42153 8,808.25 04/23/14 2239 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/16/14 CHAP,94 RE
8,808.25 0.00 16,087.00
1405 42462 6,198.50 05/14/14 2241 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 4/13/14 2013 CHAP.
6,198.50 0,00 22,285.50
1406 42952 3,004.75 06/12/14 2242 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 5/11/14 2014 SEMI-ANN
3,004.75 0.00 25,290.25
1407 43405  1,521.25 07/16/14 2247 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 6/15/14 GEN.SERVIC
1,521.25 0.00 26,811.50
1408 43811 169.50 08/12/14 2249 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 7/13/14 2014 SEMI-ANN
161
169.50 0.00 26,981.00
28,826.00 1,845.00 26,981.00
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
1402 41310 800.00 02/27/14 2234 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICES - NOV.2013 GEN.AU
800.00 0.00 800.00
1403 41540 700.00 03/12/14 2235 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE - FEB.2014 GEN.AUT
700.00 0.00 1,500.00
1404 42074 960.00 04/16/14 2238 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE - MARCH 2014 GEN.A
960.00 0.00 2,460.00
1405 42462 1,300.00 05/14/14 2240 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE APRIL 2014 GEN,AUT
1,300.00 0.00 3,760.00
1407 43291 520.00 07/07/14 2244 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE MAY 2014 - GEN.AUT
43405  1,480.00 07/16/14 2245 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED

LEGAL SERVICE JUNE 2014 - GEN.AU



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/03/14 GL Transaction Details PAGE 6
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 17 AM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID# Name/Description
2,000.00 0.00 5,760.00
1408 43811 80.00 08/12/14 2248 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED

LEGAL SERVICE 7/3-7/14/14 GEN.AU

80.00 0.00 5,840.00
5,840.00 0.00 5,840.00
07424-7460 LOCHWOOD - CAPITAL -STP 0.00
1401 40739 1,290.00 01/14/14 10012 2695 BRICRHOUSE ENVIRONMENTAL
LOCHWOOD CHASE PROJECT - DEC.201
40744 -1,290.00 01/14/14 10012 2695 BRICRHOUSE ENVIRONMENTAL
VOID CK. - INCORRECT CASH ACCT.U
40745 1,290.00 01/14/14 2231 2695 BRICRHOUSE ENVIRONMENTAL
LOCHWOOD CHASE PROJECT - DEC. 20
JE 40820 1,290.00 01/22/14 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT TO REIMBURSE 07 MA
FOR 05 EXPENSE
1,290.00 1,290.00 0.00
1,290.00 1,290.00 0.00
07427-1000 RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1405 CD 42462 197.25 05/14/14 2241 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 4/123/14 RESERVE PS
197.25 0.00 197.25
1406 42888 7,316.82 06/11/14 10019 3133 SMITH INC., RONALD
APPLIC.# 3 RESERVE PS DIVERSION
42952 619.75 06/12/14 2242 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 5/11/14 RESERVE PS
43217 -7,316.82 06/30/14 10019 3133 SMITH INC., RONALD
VOID CK.10019 PAYMENT AMT.TO BE
REDUCED
619.75 0.00 817.00
1407 43229 3,658.41 07/02/14 10020 3133 SMITH INC., RONALD
APPL.43 RESERVE PS DIVERSION -FI
43405 309.00 07/16/14 2247 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 6/15/14 RESERVE PS
DIVERSION CONSTRUCTION
3,967.41 0.00 4,784.41
1408 43811 476.75 08/12/14 2249 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 7/13/14 RESERVE PS DI
CONSTRUCTION



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/03/14 GL Transaction Details PAGE 7
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 10 : 17 aM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D¢ Name/Description
S sams o seetss
07428-1000 RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1402 41107 10,687.50 02/11/14 10013 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THROUGH 1/12/14 RESERVE PS

10,687.50 0.00 10,687.50
1403 41541 4,431.25 03/12/14 10014 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERV.THRU 2/9/14 RESERV.RD. PS
4,431.25 0.00 15,118.75
1404 42154 5,909.00 04/23/14 10015 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 3/16/14 RESERV.RD
5,909.00 0.00 21,027.75
1405 42463 4,724.50 05/14/14 10016 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 4/13/14 RESERVOIR RD.
42514 3,150.00 05/16/14 10017 3312 CONESTOGA & ASSOCIATES
PROF.SERVICE THRU 3/30/14 RESERV
RD. PS - BOG TURTLE HABITAT
7,874.50 0.00 28,902.25
1406 42888 5,761.25 06/11/14 10018 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 5/11/14 RESERVOIR RD.
5,761.25 0.00 34,663.50
1407 43406 430.00 07/16/14 10021 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 6/15/14 RESERVOIR RD.
43421 100.00 07/18/14 10022 3353 COMMONWEALTH FINANCING AUTHORITY
GRANT APPLICATION FOR DCED SEWAG
FACILITIES GRANT FOR ACT 537
PLANNING FOR RESERVOIR RD P/S
530.00 0.00 35,193.50
1408 43810 1,208.75 08/12/14 10023 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 7/13/14 RESERVOIR RD P
ACT 537 PLANNING
1,208.75 0.00 36,402.25
36,402.25 0.00 36,402.25

Beg Bal 0.00 106,519.93 104,746.37 1,773.56






